

Historic, archived document

Do not assume content reflects current scientific knowledge, policies, or practices.

UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF AGRICULTURE LIBRARY



BOOK NUMBER 1 741308 An52An No.261-308 1929-1932

An 52 An 16.261-308 1959-1932

•

-

United States Department of Agriculture

SERVICE AND REGULATORY ANNOUNCEMENTS BUREAU OF ANIMAL INDUSTRY

MARCH, 1932

[This publication is issued monthly for the dissemination of information, instructions, rulings, etc., concerning the work of the Bureau of Animal Industry. Free distribution is limited to persons in the service of the bureau, establishments at which the Federal meat inspection is conducted, public officers whose duties make it desirable for them to have such information, and journals especially concerned. Others desiring copies may obtain them from the Superintendent of Documents, Government Printing Office, Washington, D. C. at 5 cents each, or 25 cents a year. A supply will be sent to each official in charge of a station or branch of the bureau service, who should promptly distribute copies to members of bis force. his force. A file should be kept at each station for reference.]

CONTENTS

	LAGO
Changes in directory	. 25
Notices regarding meat inspection	26
Animal casings of foreign origin	26
Facsimile of Madagascar meat-inspection certificate	
Animals slaughtered under Federal meat inspection, February, 1932	
Causes of condemnations of carasses, January, 1932	
Imports of food animals and of meats and meat food products, February, 1932	
Summary of tuberculosis-eradication work in cooperation with States, Feburary, 1932	
Summary of hog-cholera-control work, February, 1932	32
Anti-hog-cholera serum and hog-cholera virus produced under licenses, February, 1932	32
Licenses issued for biological products, February, 1932	32
Proceedings under the packers and stockyards act, March, 1932	33
Feeding stations for noninfected-cattle	. 33
Correct rendition of form T-56 reports	34
Press clippings requested	
Results of prosecutions for violations of laws	
New publications of the bureau	
Organization of the Bureau of Animal Industry	35

CHANGES IN DIRECTORY

Meat Inspection Granted

75. United Packers (Inc.), 1032-1036 West Thirty-seventh Street, mail 1018-1030 West Thirty-seventh Street, Chicago, Ill., and Acme Packing Co., Chicago Beef Co., Indian Packing Co., Indian Packing Corporation, Marten-Pemberton Co.

1*923. South Philadelphia Dressed Beef Co. (Inc.), 232-250 Moore Street, Philadelphia, Pa.

Meat Inspection Withdrawn

12-A. Kingan & Co., Union Stock Yards, Indianapolis, Ind.

75. United Packers (Inc.), Green Bay, Wis. 419-K.The Great Atlantic & Pacific Tea Co., 445 West Pershing Road, Chicago, 111.

792. Morris Cherkasky, 307 Callowhill Street, Philadelphia, Pa.

Meat Inspection Extended

2-P. Armour & Co., Chattanooga, Tenn., to include Fowler Packing Co. 440. Fremont Canning Co., Fremont, Mich., to include Gerber Products Co.

Change in Name of Official Establishment

- 548. Swift & Co., Atlanta, Ga., and White Provision Co., instead of White Provision Co. (Inc.).
 940. Abraham Bros. Packing Co. (Inc.), Memphis, Tenn., instead of Abraham
- Investment Co. (Inc.).

[March.

Change in Address of Official Establishment

219. Manton Provision Co., 5 Day Street, Manton. R. I., instead of 5 Orchard Avenue.

Change in Mail Address of Official Establishment

70. E. A. Debroisse, P. O. box 1084, Woonsocket, R. I., instead of P. O. box 554.

Change in Mail Address of Official in Charge

Dr. J. W. Joss, P. O. box 6 (office 327 Federal Building), East St. Louis, Ill., instead of 327 Federal Building.

Dr. H. R. Collins, care Peyton Packing Co., El Paso, Tex., instead of P. O. box 2003.

Dr. C. H. Herrold, 315 Federal Building, Dayton, Ohio, instead of P. O. box 93. Dr. H. Singleton, P. O. box 1263, Montgomery, Ala., instead of P. O. box 1317. Dr. W. B. Lincoln, 204 Federal Building, Morriston, Tenn., instead of P. O.

box 1.

Dr. S. A. King, P. O. box 1755, Paterson, N. J., instead of P. O. box 1965. Dr. G. E. Totten, 205 P. O. Building, South St. Paul, Minn., instead of P. O. box 267.

Station Discontinued

Green Bay, Wis., meat inspection.

Kelsev City, Fla., investigation of anaplasmosis.

Substation Added

York, Nebr., enforcement packers and stockyards act, under Omaha, Nebr.

Removed From Address List

W. A. Donegan, Green Bay, Wis. Dr. A. D. Knowles, Kelsey City, Fla.

NOTICES REGARDING MEAT INSPECTION

ANIMAL CASINGS OF FOREIGN ORIGIN

Certificates required by B. A. I. Order 305 and instructions issued thereunder, which bear the official title of the high official of the foreign country as specified below, will be acceptable with animal casings offered for importation into the United States.

The certificates must also bear the signature of the high official of the national Government having jurisdiction over the health of animals in the foreign country in which the casings originated, but owing to the fact that the high officials are changed from time to time it is impracticable to publish their names.

Official title	Foreign country
Directeur des Services Economiques	
General Director of Department of Agriculture	Persia

The following notices in Service and Regulatory Announcements are revoked: October, 1927, concerning Algeria; April, 1928, concerning Persia.

FACSIMILE OF MADAGASCAR MEAT-INSPECTION CERTIFICATE

The facsimiles shown on pages 27 and 28 represent the form of the approved Madagascar meat-inspection certificate acceptable under the provisions of B. A. I. Order 211 (revised), Regulation 27, section 5, paragraph 5. The pages show the face and reverse sides of the certificate.

· c'm truts . . . ht. . . .

RÉPUBLIQUE FRANÇAISE



GOUVERNEMENT GÉNÉRAL DE MADAGASCAR ET DÉPENDANCES

SERVICE VÉTÉRINAIRE, DES HARAS ET DE L'ELEVAGE

CERTIFICAT SANITAIRE

pour l'exportation de denrées alimentaires aux Etats-Unis d'Amérique

Viandes et dérivés comestibles

Je soussignė⁽¹⁾_____

atteste, par le présent certificat, que l'expédition de viandes ou dérivés comestibles, dont le détail est indiqué au verso, provient d'animaux soumis à l'inspection sanitaire du vétérinaire du Gouvernement de la Colonie avant et après abatage, et que ces viandes ou dérivés ont été traités selon les prescriptions sanitaires édictées par les textes en vigueur à Madagascar et Dépendances.

Il est certifié également que ces produits sont propres à la consommation ; qu'ils ne contiennent aucun antiseptique, aucune matière colorante, aucune substance prohibée par la réglementation de l'inspection des viandes du Département de l'Agriculture des Etats-Unis ; qu'aucun de ces ingrédients n'a servi à leur préparation.

Nom st qualité du vétérinaire inspecteur.
 Date en toutes Lettres.
 Cachet du Service Vétérinaire.

[March,

MARQUES D'IDENTIFICATION

sur les viandes ou colis de produits

Exportateur ⁽¹⁾
()rigine ⁽⁹⁾
Vapeur ⁽³⁾ Compagnie de Navigation
Destination ¹⁰
Consignataire (5)
Marques du Chargement [®]
Détails ⁽⁷⁾
A, le, le
Signalure du Vétérinaire Inspecteur,

Vu pour légalisation de la signature de M_____

Vétérinaire Inspecteur.

193_(*) ____, le___ A Le Chef de la province,

(19)

- Nom, adresse et qualis

 Nom, adresse et qualis
 district, privince, région.
 Nom du avire.
 Nor de avire.
 Nor de avire.
 Nor de avire.
 Nor de avire.
 Non de avire.
 de avrie.
 de a

ANIMALS SLAUGHTERED UNDER FEDERAL MEAT INSPECTION. FEBRUARY, 1932

Station	Cattle	Calves	Sheep and lambs	Goats	Swine
Baltimore Buffalo Chicago Cincinnati Cleveland Denver Detroit Fort Worth Indianapolis Kansas City	$5,770 \\ 5,086 \\ 100,865 \\ 11,200 \\ 2,974 \\ 6,213 \\ 5,288 \\ 17,828 \\ 8,451 \\ 55,311 \\ \end{tabular}$	$\begin{array}{c} 1,298\\ 1,595\\ 33,769\\ 5,260\\ 3,151\\ 1,659\\ 6,074\\ 7,104\\ 3,231\\ 16,889\end{array}$	$\begin{array}{c} 1,355\\ 6,546\\ 220,087\\ 12,864\\ 13,041\\ 21,213\\ 10,214\\ 47,931\\ 5,823\\ 143,648\end{array}$	5	$\begin{array}{c} 70, 526\\ 61, 941\\ 646, 717\\ 85, 790\\ 40, 072\\ 49, 529\\ 63, 547\\ 32, 140\\ 95, 635\\ 207, 207\end{array}$
Anisas City Los Angeles Milwaukee National Stock Yards New York Omaha Philadelphia St. Louis Sioux City South St. Joseph	9, 546 10, 891 25, 152 30, 546 59, 679	$\begin{array}{c} 16, 859\\ 1, 541\\ 54, 444\\ 8, 595\\ 47, 716\\ 6, 044\\ 6, 564\\ 6, 064\\ 3, 459\\ 5, 337\end{array}$	$\begin{array}{c} 143,040\\ 32,641\\ 5,040\\ 20,685\\ 269,802\\ 168,954\\ 18,109\\ 5,673\\ 52,526\\ 94,833\end{array}$	2 1 6	297, 297 35, 301 93, 339 123, 395 76, 154 296, 666 84, 992 131, 561 228, 732 87, 960
South St. Paul Wichita All other stations Total: February, 1932 February, 1931 8 months ended—	583, 107 559, 409	359, 769 352, 980	60, 947 8, 946 218, 246 1, 439, 124 1, 223, 294	1 275 292 457	4, 589, 753 4, 141, 872
February, 1932. February, 1931. New York, Brooklyn, Jersey City, and Newark i	5, 438, 210 5, 512, 940 38, 172	2, 963, 362 3, 004, 437 54, 602	12, 763, 057 11, 523, 788 322, 620	5, 654 7, 526	31, 213, 940 30, 349, 860 221, 664

¹ The slaughter figures in this group of cities are included in the figures above for New York and All other stations and are combined here to show total in the greater New York district

Horses slaughtered:	
February, 1932	4, 221
February, 1931	
8 months ended—	-,
February, 1932	. 81.215
February, 1931	108, 503

The following report of inspections of lard, compound and other substitutes, and sausage, and of causes of condemnations of carcasses is supplementary to the report of Animals Slaughtered Under Federal Meat Inspections of lard at all establishments, 174,060,567 inspection pounds; compound and other substitutes, 23,967,678, inspection pounds; sausage 44,612,659 inspection pounds; compound and other substitutes, Corresponding inspections for February, 1931: Lard, 164,138,313 inspection pounds; compound and other substitutes, 34,857,041 inspection pounds; sausage, 46,464,709 inspection pounds. (These totals of inspection pounds on represent actual production, as the same product may have been inspected and recorded more than once in the process of manufacture.)

CAUSES OF CONDEMNATIONS OF CARCASSES, JANUARY, 1932

Cause	Cattle	Calves	Sheep and lambs	Swine
Emscistion. Hog cholers	372	141	154	59 1, 314 3, 877
Inflammatory diseases	1,007	197 357	628	
TuberculosisOther causes	1, 877 1, 063	32 152	623	3, 940 5, 035
Total	4, 319	879	1, 405	14, 225

1932]

30

BUREAU OF ANIMAL INDUSTRY

IMPORTS OF FOOD ANIMALS AND OF MEATS AND MEAT FOOD PRODUCTS, FEBRUARY, 1932

The statements following show the imports of food animals and of meats and meat food products inspected by the Bureau of Animal Industry, during February, 1932, with figures for other periods for comparison.

Imports of food animals

Country of export	Cattle	Swine	Sheep	Goats
Mexico Canada Virgin Islands (to Porto Rico)	11, 546 1, 101 178		1 19	19
Total: February, 1932. February, 1931.	12, 825 5, 820	18 40	 20 911	19
8 months ended— February, 1932. February, 1931.	64, 440 47, 660	1, 080 298	1,879 3,459	68 113

Imported meats and meat food products

Country of connect	Fresh and	refrigerated	Cured and	Other meat	Total	
Country of export	Beef	Other	canned	products	weight	
Argentina	Pounds	Pounds	Pounds 336, 749	Pounds 30, 017	Pounds 366, 766	
Australia. Canada New Zealand. Paraguay.	29, 762 4, 710	101, 929 5, 009	236,050	1, 178 38, 980 160	1, 178 406, 721 9, 879 50, 014	
Uruguay Other countries			1, 097, 042 36, 006	119,092	1, 097, 042 155, 098	
Total: February, 1932 February, 1931 8 months ended—	34, 472 186, 252	106, 938 90, 827	1, 755, 861 618, 605	189, 427 255, 778	2, 086, 698 1, 151, 462	
February, 1932 February, 1931	389, 960 1, 933, 516	748, 842 834, 985	17, 086, 537 16, 326, 674	2, 975, 302 3, 514, 306	21, 200, 641 22, 609, 481	

Refused entry in February, 1932: Beef, 45,200 pounds; pork, 48 pounds; total, 45,248 pounds.

[March,

SUMMARY OF TUBERCULOSIS-ERADICATION WORK IN COOPERA-TION WITH STATES, FEBRUARY, 1932

	Tuberculin tests during month		Total to date					
State	Herds or lots	Cattle tested	Cat- tle re- acted	Once- tested- free herds	Ac- cred- ited herds	Herds under super- vision	Inspector in charge	State official
Ala Ariz Calif Colo Conn	2, 194 34 427 995 8 787	$10,827 \\ 1,440 \\ 4,351 \\ 35,794 \\ 1,218 \\ 10,320$	$48\\36\\1\\2,756\\16\\333$	58, 711 8, 769 22, 184 10, 537 21 2, 244	$317 \\ 46 \\ 11 \\ 127 \\ 59 \\ 6,079$	61, 298 8, 874 22, 195 11, 249 106 8, 833	J. O. Wilson	C. A. Cary, Auburn. E. L. Stam, Phoenix. J. H. Bux, Little Rock. J. J. King, Sacramento. C. G. Lamb, Denver. Charles Johnson, Hart- ford.
Del. D. C Fla Ga Idaho Ill	332 0 614 1, 161 361 7, 025	$egin{array}{c} 3,900\ 0\ 18,050\ 6,027\ 8,553\ 93,691\ \end{array}$	72 0 10 3 1, 340	4, 959 43 5, 791 90, 365 46, 562 80, 186	1,799 2 93 32 48 5,674	7, 208 46 5, 918 90, 397 50, 041 232, 411	A. E. Wright T. W. Cole A. L. Hirleman	Raph. C. Wilson, Dover. J. V. Knapp, Tallahassee. J. M. Sutton, Atlanta. Thomas W. White, Boise. D. W. Robison, Spring- field.
Ind	955	12, 781	36	182, 541	3, 151	188, 298	J. E. Gibson	Frank H. Brown, Indi- anapolis.
Iowa	5, 679	107, 151	2, 854	100, 000	1, 859	200, 000	J. A. Barger	M. G. Thornburg, Des- Moines.
Kans Ky	$215 \\ 1,766$	4, 088 9, 633	29 19	115,400 105,854	$532 \\ 43$	$\frac{116,167}{103,277}$	N. L. Townsend W. F. Biles	J. H. Mercer, Topeka. D. E. Westmorland,
La	51	2, 032	24	6, 179	13	6, 497	W. W. Lawson	Frankfort. E. P. Flower, Baton
Me Md	634 1, 500	4, 973 17, 379	80 240	42, 977 10, 950	846 12, 048	43, 917 40, 607	G. R. Caldwell E. B. Simonds	Rouge. H. M. Tucker, Augusta. James B. George, Balti-
Mass	1, 405	16, 580	1, 441	6, 488	4, 112	12, 100	E. A. Crossman	E. F. Richardson, Bos-
Mich Minn Miss	$6, 165 \\ 585 \\ 1, 205$	$\begin{array}{c} 60,273\ 14,917\ 8,431 \end{array}$	$ \begin{array}{r} 145 \\ 203 \\ 0 \end{array} $	190, 566 134, 151 23, 436	69 5, 290 18	190, 783 140, 584 23, 470	W. J. Fretz	ton. C. H. Clark, Lansing. C. E. Cotton, St. Paul. Charles E. O'Neal, Jack-
Mo	888	6, 540	6	110, 704	252	114, 822	Ralph Graham	Son. H. A. Wilson, Jefferson City.
Mont Nebr Nev N. H N. J N. Mex.	473 991 37 1, 853 1, 385 118	10, 122 16, 974 1, 085 18, 809 19, 461 2, 418	7 64 0 292 842 20	39, 769 87, 813 4, 152 5, 155 2, 301 4, 386	80 106 9 6, 679 7, 261 26	43, 202 88, 061 4, 461 12, 746 11, 744 4, 527	J. W. Murdoch A. H. Francis L. C. Butterfield E. A. Crossman Ellis E. McCoy F. L. Schneider	W. J. Buller, Helena. H. L. Feistner, Lincoln. Edward Records, Reno. A. L. Felker, Concord. J. H. McNeil, Trenton. Mat Keenan, Albu-
N. Y N. C N. Dak. Ohio Okla	5,053 69 1,166 4.773 696	96, 571 1, 068 24, 502 37, 344 5, 957	5, 777 0 93 195 3	35, 530 256, 584 68, 848 241, 150 16, 006	76, 545 330 5, 466 745 215	$118, 180 \\ 256, 914 \\ 81, 350 \\ 242, 268 \\ 16, 221$	H. B. Leonard W. C. Dendinger. H. H. Cohenour. A. J. De Fosset L. J. Allen	querque. E. T. Faulder, Albany. William Moore, Raleigh. W. F. Crewe, Bismarck. G. H. Pierce, Columbus. C. C. Hisel, Oklahoma City. W. H. Lytle, Salem.
Oreg Pa	1, 219 4, 752	13, 132 49, 333	40 1, 916	59, 925 127, 064	892 7, 927	60, 837 148, 114	S. B. Foster J. B. Reidy	W. H. Lytle, Salem. T. E. Munce, Harris-
R. I	139	2, 267	63	278	170	713	E. A. Crossman	T. E. Munce, Harris- burg. T. E. Robinson, Provi-
S. C S. Dak Tenn Tex	1,005 138 1,647 981	3, 719 3, 751 11, 932 9, 827	1 34 13 46	65, 788 9, 558 91, 424 23, 759	$122 \\ 965 \\ 65 \\ 447$	65, 914 10, 695 91, 530 24, 697	C. H. Hays H. L. Fry	dence. W. K. Lewis, Columbia. R. S. Robinson, Pierre. J. M. Jones, Nashville. N. F. Williams, Fort Worth.
Utah	999	4, 902	27	11, 251	112	11, 673		Worth. W. H. Hendricks, Salt. Lake City. Edword H. Jones, Mont-
Vt	1, 427	28, 582	251	4, 113	9, 859	15, 295	L. H. Adams	Luwalu II. Jones, mont
Va Wash W. Va Wis	2, 625 1, 407 1, 961 11, 484	13, 067 16, 910 9, 357 236, 346	60 99 15 1, 237	95, 290 50, 372 86, 972 178, 831	655 83 626 10, 310	96, 207 65, 348 88, 776 190, 029	J. C. Exline H. M. Newton	pelier. H. C. Givens, Richmond. Robert Prior, Olympia. H. M. Gore, Charleston. Walter Wisnicky, Mad- ison
Wyo	9	216	0	12, 167	5	13, 578	W. A. Sullivan	ison. H. D. Port, Cheyenne.
Total	81, 393	1,096,601	20, 795	2, 938, 104	172, 220	3, 447, 178		

1932]

SUMMARY OF HOG-CHOLERA-CONTROL WORK, FEBRUARY, 1932

	Bureau		Prem-	Demons	strations	Autop-	Farms	Farms	Out- breaks
State	veterin- arians engag- ed in work ¹	Meet- ings ad- dressed	ises	Num- ber	Hogs treated	sies per- formed	quaran- tined or carded	cleaned and disin- fected	report- ed to bureau veteri- narians
Alabama California	1		61 4	11	74	1			5 2
Colorado Florida Georgia	.03 1 1.3	3	1 111 88	83	1,648	2 3		4	11 5
, Illinois. Indiana Iowa	3 1 3	3	$ \begin{array}{r} 106 \\ 46 \\ 62 \end{array} $			57 4 11		14	16 9
Kansas Kentucky	.5 2	3	39 231			3 7		2	3
Louisiana Maryland Michigan	$ \begin{array}{c} 1 \\ 2 \\ 1.5 \end{array} $	8	$ \begin{array}{c} 21 \\ 172 \\ 30 \end{array} $	6	179	$ \begin{array}{c} 3 \\ 14 \\ 17 \end{array} $			9 10 4
Mississippi Missouri Nebraska	1.03 1 .5		69 53 10	106	943	- 11 4		1	5 1
North Carolina Ohio	$\frac{1}{1.25}$	$1\overline{4}$	39 17			$\frac{28}{7}$			2
Oklahoma South Carolina South Dakota	$1.5 \\ 1 \\ 1$	2 3	$ \begin{array}{r} 121 \\ 27 \\ 8 \end{array} $	22	489	1 6 6	6		6 14 4
Tennessee Texas Washington	1	8	51 59			$3 \\ 2$	$\frac{2}{2}$		3 14
Oregon Wisconsin	$\left. \begin{array}{c} 1 \\ 1 \end{array} \right.$	8	15 50	1	25	4 7	5		17
Total	29.71	59	1, 491	229	3, 358	205	15	21	138

¹ Fractions denote veterinarians devoting part time to work.

NOTE .- No work reported from States not listed.

ANTI-HOG-CHOLERA SERUM AND HOG-CHOLERA VIRUS PRODUCED UNDER LICENSES, FEBRUARY, 1932

	Total serum	Clear serum completed	Hyperim- mune blood cleared	Simultane- ous virus	Hyperimmu- nizing virus	
February, 1932.	Cc	Cc	Cc	Cc	<i>Cc</i>	
February, 1931	91, 682, 812	80, 352, 889	114, 463, 720	1, 571, 033	21, 119, 547	
8 months ended—	57, 440, 047	51, 503, 541	69, 688, 356	1, 978, 406	14, 979, 738	
February, 1932.	710, 883, 753	613, 088, 484	753, 889, 358	40, 234, 321	146, 140, 548	
February, 1931	564, 407, 024	467, 837, 811	559, 971, 936	35, 119, 836	110, 112, 762	

LICENSES ISSUED FOR BIOLOGICAL PRODUCTS, FEBRUARY, 1932

License No. 6-A was issued February 12, 1932, to Pitman-Moore Co., division of Allied Laboratories (Inc.), near Zionsville, Ind. (mailing address: 1220 Madison Avenue, Indianapolis, Ind.), for: Swine-erysipelas vaccine (for export only).

Avenue, Indianapolis, Ind.), for: Swine-erysipelas vaccine (for export only).
License No. 41 was issued February 16, 1932, to the Kinsley Laboratories,
2-6 Troost Building, 1103 East Forty-Seventh Street, Kansas City, Mo. and 211
Central Avenue, Kansas City, Kans., for; Enteritis mixed bacterin (swine);
mixed bacterin (ovine); pulmonary mixed bacterin (swine).

2-6 Proost Building, Pros East Forty-Seventif Street, Kansas City, Mc. and 211 Central Avenue, Kansas City, Kans., for; Enteritis mixed bacterin (swine); mixed bacterin (ovine); pulmonary mixed bacterin (swine). License No. 107 was issued February 19, 1932, to the Jensen-Salsbery Laboratories (Inc.), Twenty-First and Penn Streets, Kansas City, Mo., and Eleventh Street and Douglas Avenue, Kansas City, Kans., for: Staphylococcus bacterin (canine).

PROCEEDINGS UNDER THE PACKERS AND STOCKYARDS ACT, MARCH, 1932

Docket No. 368.—In re Donahue Bros. Co. (Inc.), market agency, Omaha, Nebr. On December 18, 1931, the Acting Secretary of Agriculture issued an inquiry, alleging that respondent was insolvent in that it was unable to pay its debts as they became due in the usual course of business and that respondent had engaged in and used unfair and unjustly discriminatory and deceptive practices and devices in connection with the handling of livestock in commerce. On January 11, 1932, a hearing was held. On March 16, 1932, respondent was ordered to cease and desist from using unfair and unjustly discriminatory practices and devices in connection with the handling of livestock in commerce and was suspended from registration as a market agency for a period of one year.

Docket No. 375.—In re Farmers Live Stock Commission Co., market agency and dealer, Springfield, Mo. On January 7, 1932, the Acting Secretary of Agriculture issued an inquiry, alleging that respondent was insolvent in that it was unable to pay its debts as they became due in the usual course of business. On March 1, 1932, respondent admitted the truth of the matters and things alleged and waived a hearing thereon. On March 18, 1932, respondent was suspended from registration as a market agency and dealer for a period of six months, with leave during said period to apply for revocation of this suspension upon satisfactory proof that it is then solvent.

Docket No. 376.—In re Carl Palmer, dealer, Fort Wayne, Ind. On February 9, 1932, the Acting Secretary of Agriculture issued an inquiry, alleging that respondent had violated the packers and stockyards act in that he had failed to execute and maintain a reasonable bond to suitable trustees to secure the performance of his obligations incurred as a dealer. Under date of February 19, 1932, respondent admitted the truth of the matters and things therein alleged and waived a hearing thereon. On March 18, 1932, respondent was ordered to cease and desist from doing business as a dealer without executing and maintaining a reasonable bond to secure the performance of his obligations.

a reasonable bond to secure the performance of his obligations. Docket No. 379.—In re J. W. Doran & Co., market agency and dealer, Cincinnati, Ohio. On February 15, 1932, the Acting Secretary of Agriculture issued an inquiry, alleging insolvency in that respondent was unable to pay its debts as they became due in the usual course of business. On February 18, 1932, respondent acknowledged receipt of the inquiry, admitted the truth of the matters and things therein alleged, and waived a hearing thereon. On March 1, 1932, respondent was suspended from registration as a market agency and dealer for six months, with leave during said period to apply for revocation of this suspension upon satisfactory proof that it is then solvent.

Docket No. 381.—In re H. Braunschweig, market agency and dealer, Baltimore, Md. and Lancaster, Pa. On February 19, 1932, the Acting Secretary of Agriculture issued an inquiry, alleging that respondent had violated the packers and stockyards act in that he had failed to execute and maintain a reasonable bond to suitable trustees to secure the performance of his obligations incurred as a market agency and dealer. On March 1, 1932, respondent admitted the truth of the matters alleged and waived a hearing thereon. On March 17, 1932, respondent was suspended from registration as a market agency and dealer for a period of six months, with leave during said period to apply for a revocation of this suspension upon satisfacotry proof that he had filed a reasonable bond to secure the performance of his obligations. He was also ordered to cease and desist from doing business as a market agency and dealer without executing and maintaining a reasonable bond to secure his obligations.

Docket No. 382.—In re Bennett Commission Co., market agency, Indianapolis, Ind. On March 1, 1932, the Acting Secretary of Agriculture issued an inquiry, alleging that respondent was insolvent in that it was unable to pay its debts as they became due in the usual course of business. On March 5, 1932, respondent admitted the truth of the allegations and waived a hearing thereon. On March 17, 1932, respondent was suspended from registration as a market agency for a period of six months, with leave during said period to apply for revocation of this suspension upon satisfactory proof that it is then solvent.

FEEDING STATIONS FOR NONINFECTED CATTLE

Lake Charles, Calcasieu Parish, La., Missouri Pacific Railroad Co. pens, is added to the places listed on page 2, B. A. I. Order 332, at which properly equipped noninfectious pens are maintained within the area quarantined because of cattlefever ticks.

CORRECT RENDITION OF FORM T-56 REPORTS

In connection with a recent compilation of certain statistical data regarding the use by bureau employees of their personally owned cars on a mileage basis, attention was drawn to the fact that many forms T-56, from which the record

was compiled, were incorrectly and incompletely rendered. This report is intended primarily to show the cost per mile to the owner to operate his car on official business, and although it was adopted several years ago, the bureau is still of the opinion that it is very nearly ideal for that purpose when it is completely and correctly rendered; that is to say, when all information called for is correctly shown. The only spaces which may be left blank without vitally affecting the accuracy of the report for statistical purposes are Monthly allowance by bureau, S_____; Hours used, and Counties where travel performed. It is presupposed that an employee purchases a car for his personal use, and incidently use it for official business.

incidentally uses it for official business. In arriving at the cost, therefore, such items as insurance, license plates, garage rent (at official station) etc., should not be included as Other expense, under the heading, Cost of maintenance, for the reason that such expense would be incurred regardless of the fact that the car is used on official business. Payment to an employee at a mileage rate for use of his personally owned car is based on the theory of making the employee financially whole for any additional expense by reason of operating his car for the Government, and not to make him whole for the entire expense of operation for all purposes.

The following are some of the most glaring errors that have been noted: One employee indicated 132 miles traveled (official) at a total cost of \$132. No personal mileage was indicated. Miles run to date on one employee's report showed 16,600 miles, and he indicated depreciation for that month as \$166. Some employees showed, for example, 500 miles run on 150 gallons of gasoline. In many instances, the data indicated that the car was being operated for 1, 2, or

3 cents per mile. Form T-56 reports will be examined more carefully in the future, and those not rendered correctly as indicated above will be returned for completion.

PRESS CLIPPINGS REQUESTED

To obtain a more adequate press-clipping service for the bureau and for the department as a whole, employees are requested to forward promptly to the chief of the bureau any press items they may see pertaining to the work of the bureau or to other branches of the department. Keeping department workers fully informed of what the press is publishing about various branches of official work is highly desirable.

The clippings likely to be most useful are those found in newspapers, agricultural journals, trade publications, magazines, or other periodicals, and employees are reminded that the department is interested in the entire field of agriculture and allied fields, such as forestry, good roads, and other lines of work covered by the department's activities.

It is requested that you simply clip the items, indicate the name of the publication from which taken and the date of issue, and forward the items to the chief of the bureau. No letter of transmittal is necessary. For convenience Form A-2 may be used. Some duplication of items will result, of course, but in the case of notices affecting the work of more than one branch of the department, this will be advantageous. The cooperation of all employees is earnestly requested in the development and maintenance of this service.

RESULTS OF PROSECUTIONS FOR VIOLATIONS OF LAWS

Penalties and fines have been imposed in prosecutions for violations of regulatory laws, as reported to the bureau, as follows:

Twenty-eight Hour Law

- Atchison, Topeka & Santa Fe Railway Co., \$100 penalty. Chicago & North Western Railway Co., \$100 penalty. Chicago Great Western Railroad Co., \$100 penalty. Chicago, Milwaukee, St. Paul & Pacific Railroad Co. (two cases), \$200 penalties. Long Island Railroad Co. (two cases), \$200 penalties. Missouri Pacific Railroad Co., \$100 penalty. Northern Pacific Railway Co. (four cases), \$400 penalties. Pennsylvania Railroad Co., \$100 penalty.

Livestock Quarantine Law

New York Central Railroad Co., interstate movement of infectious car from Indiana to Illinois, \$100 fine.

Chicago, Milwaukee, St. Paul & Pacific Railroad Co., interstate movement of infectious car from Illinois to Wisconsin, \$100 fine.

Meat Inspection Law

Tordome & Co., Camden, N. J., for offering uninspected meat for interstate shipment, \$100 fine.

NEW PUBLICATIONS OF THE BUREAU

[The bureau keeps no mailing list for sending publications to individual employees but sends copies to officers in charge of stations and offices. These publications should be regarded as notification copies. So far as possible additional copies will be furnished on request.]

Farmers' Bulletin No. 1186 (revised). Pork on the Farm—Killing, Curing, and Canning. By K. F. Warner, Animal Husbandry Division. P. 34, figs. 26. Leaflet No. 88. Poisoning of Livestock by Plants that Cause Hydrocyanic Acid. By James F. Couch. Pathological Division. P. 4.
Leaflet No. 89. Controlling Stomach Worms in Sheep and Lambs. By E. M. Nighbert, Zoological Division. P. 6, figs. 5.
Miscellaneous Publication No. 66 (revised). Economic Benefits of Eradicating Tuberculosis from Livestock. By John R. Mohler, Chief, Bureau of Animal Industry, and A. E. Wight, Chief, and L. B. Ernest, Tuberculosis Eradication Division. P. 24, figs. 8.
Journal of Agricultural Research Separate, vol. 43, No. 12. Key No. A-150. Control of Gastrointestinal Parasties of Sheep by Weekly Treatments with Various Anthelmintics. By Willard H. Wright and John Bozicevich, Zoological Division. P. 1053-1069, figs. 2.

Division. P. 1053-1069, figs. 2. Amendment 8 to B. A. I. Order 331. Declaring names of counties placed in

modified accredited area for tuberculosis. Effective March 1, 1932. P. 1, mimeographed.

ORGANIZATION OF THE BUREAU OF ANIMAL INDUSTRY

Chief: JOHN R. MOHLER. Associate Chief: U. G. HOUCK. Assistant Chief: A. W. MILLER. Administrative Officer: CHARLES C. CARROLL. Chief Clerk: J. R. COHRAN. Assistant to Chief: D. S. BURCH. Animal Husbandry Division: E. W. SHEETS, chief. Biochemic Division: M. DORSET, chief. Division of Hog-Cholera Control: U. G. HOUCK, chief. Division of Virus-Serum Control: D. I. SKIDMORE, chief. Field Inspection Division: R. P. STEDDOM, chief. Packers and Stockyards Division: A. W. MILLER, chief.

Packers and Stockyards Division: A. W. MILLER, chief. Pathological Division: HARRY W. SCHOENING, chief. Tick Eradication Division: R. A. RAMSAY, chief. Tuberculosis Eradication Division: A. E. WIGHT, chief.

Zoological Division: MAURICE C. HALL, chief. Experiment Station: W. E. COTTON, superintendent. Office of Accounts: GEORGE F. TUCKER, in charge.

Office of Personnel: GEORGE R. BROWN, in charge.

U. S. GOVERNMENT PRINTING OFFICE: 1932

For sale by the Superintendent of Documents, Washington, D. C. - - - - Price 5 cents Subscription price, 25 cents per year

-6-

1





